CORRESPONDENCE
10/30/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 06894-2018

Antonia Hover

From: Office of Commissioner Brown

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: FW: PURCHASE OF VB ELECTRIC BY FPL
Good Afternoon,

Please place the e-mail below in Docket Nos. 20170235-El and 20170236-EU. Thank you!

Shalonda M. Hopkins

Florida Registered Paralegal

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Brown
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6030 (Office)

(850) 413-6031 (Fax)

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Lynne Larkin [mailto:lynnelarkin@bellsouth.net]

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Toby Hill; Office of Commissioner Brown; Katherine Fleming; Office Of Commissioner Clark; Forrest Boone; Office Of
Commissioner Graham; Jim Varian; Office of Commissioner Polmann; Ana Ortega; Office of Commissioner Fay; Eddie
Phillips; Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com; Ken.Rubin@fpl.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; jmoyle@moylelaw.com;
kputnal@moylelaw.com; bruce.may@hklaw.com; dreingold@ircgov.com; JR Kelly; morse.stephanie@Ieq.state.fl.us;
Charles Rehwinkel; Carlotta Stauffer; Charles Murphy; Kathryn Cowdery; Suzanne Brownless

Cc: Colleen Wixon; Mark Schumann; Laurence Reisman

Subject: Re: PURCHASE OF VB ELECTRIC BY FPL

Those people receiving thiswill note that, as usual, the attack is against persons and doesn't address the facts.
Because the facts are that this has been proven, by an independent expert who has no tiesto Vero Beach, to bea
sham deal.

Not one person in government nor on this tea party roster cares at all about the severely flawed data FPL has
submitted to the PSC, nor do they care about hurting others to get what they want.

Honest people would make certain the deal was not a pack of lies.

Sent from Y ahoo Mail for iPad

On Tuesday, October 30, 2018, 4:14 PM, Toby Hill <t.hill @thehillgroup.biz> wrote:

To All:



Please see my attached letter in support of the purchase of Vero Beach Electric by FPL.

J. P. (Toby) Hill, President
The Hill Group

3880 39th Square

Vero Beach, FL 32960
Phone: 772.567.9154

www.thehillgroup.biz






